Public Document Pack

People Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Monday, 3rd December, 2018
6.00 pm

AGENDA

Welcome and Apologies

Minutes of the meeting held on the 3rd September 2018

For the Committee to agree the Minutes of the People
Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting held on the 3
September 2018.

Minutes - 3rd September 2018

Declarations of Interest in items on this Agenda

A form is attached for completion by Members declaring an
interest in items on the agenda.

Declarations of Interest

Clinical Commissioning treatment of Varicose Veins
Consultation on revised policy

Members to note the response to the Consultation.

Mental Health - Adolescence

Members to receive an update on the Task and Finish group
and draft recommendations for consideration.

Recommendations Report Mental Health
Self Evaluation - C&YP

OFSTED Action Plan progress

For the Committee to receive an update on the progress in
implementing the Action Plan produced in response to the
OFSTED inspection.

Committee's Work Programme for 2018-2019



For the Committee to consider and approve an outline of the
work programme for People’s Overview and Scrutiny
Committee for the municipal year 2018/19.

PART 2 - THE PRESS AND THE PUBLIC MAY BE
EXCLUDED DURING CONSIDERATION OF THE
FOLLOWING ITEM

There are no Part 2 items.

Date Published: 23 November 2018
Harry Catherall, Chief Executive



Agenda Item 2

PEOPLE’S OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY 34 SEPTEMBER 2018

PRESENT - Councillors: Liddle (in the Chair), Casey, Whittle, Slater, Mahmood,
A., Akhtar P, Sidat, and Oates.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE - Councillor Maureen Bateson, Councillor Brian Taylor,
Jayne Ivory, Dominic Harrison, Robert Arrowsmith, Beth Speak and Paul Conlon

1. Welcome and Apologies

Following introductions the Chair welcomed Members to the meeting. Apologies
for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Afzal, Smith, Daley and Ellie
Walsh, Youth MP. The Chair also welcomed the new Director of Children’s
Services, Jayne lvory to her first meeting of the Committee.

2. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest received.

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 11th June 2018

RESOLVED-
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 11" June 2018 be approved as a correct
record and signed by the Chair.

4. Young People and Mental Health

The Committee received a number of documents as background to their work.
These documents were

e The Report of the Mental Health Policy Commission-Investing in a
Resilient Generation.

e Integrated Strategic Needs Assessment, Children and Young People’s
Emotional Health and wellbeing.

e Bee Yourself- CYP Emotional Health Briefing Paper.

Members of the Committee met as a task group on 24t July and 28" August to
look at the issues affecting the mental health of young people and children and
had received information on the work that was ongoing in the borough. The
group looked at how this sought to tackle the issue and improve the outcomes for
children and young people in the borough.

Page 3



The Committee were updated on the work ongoing and the research and
proposals put forward by the University of Birmingham. The main findings of the
report recommended early intervention and preventative measures which
resulted in better outcomes for those with mental health issues, especially Young
people. The issues that were being faced at the moment, especially resource
issues was emphasised and that there was a real issue for all of those working in
that field. It was suggested that there was a need for a holistic report setting out
the key issues. The idea that prevention will pay for itself overtime had to be
tempered by the fact that we needed to ensure that money was being spent now
to treat people. Mental Health Issues that people faced when young would be
with them for life if not treated.

The difficulty in doing things in isolation was stressed and that the authority could
not do this on their own. Partners needed to talk to each other and ensure that
what is delivered works and is built upon. The Task and Finish Group would look
at the work that was being undertaken and the services available. The members
will also look at the work that is ongoing in schools to ensure good mental health
including Mental Health First Aid training and a whole family approach. The
group will also seek to ensure that there is no duplication and that service
providers are working together to meet the needs of service users. The next
meeting of the task group would take place on 8t October. The Group would also
seek to address the services that are being provided at present which seek to
meet the need and how this measure up to the recommendations in the Mental
Health Policy commission. The Committee will also seek to call to account the
health service providers based on the benefits of early interventions highlighted
in the Policy Study.

The Committee will then look at how they could influence the bodies who could
implement the recommendations which will lead to improved outcomes for
service users.

RESOLVED-
1. That the progress of the task group be noted.
2 That the Director of Public Health be thanked for his presentation.

3. That the task group look at the services currently being provided to address
the issue of Mental Health and Young People’s Mental Health in particular.

4. That the Task Group look at how the work that is being undertaken in the
borough measures up to the interventions highlighted in the Mental Health Policy
Commissions report and where necessary looks at how we can seek to do this.

Page 4



5. Ofsted Action Plan Progress.

The Committee continued their work with the Executive Member for Children’s
Services to ensure that the recommendations relating to the Ofsted review of
Children’s Services were addressed and actions taken where necessary. The
Committee received information from the Director of Children’s Services and the
Executive Member on the ongoing work and progress to date. The Committee
will be kept informed of progress on a regular basis.

RESOLVED -that the update be noted.

6. Next Meeting of the Committee.

The Chair informed the Committee that she would invite the independent Chair of
the Safeguarding Board to the next meeting of the Committee to look at the
OFSTED recommendation relating to Safeguarding and progress. Further reports
back on the work of the task group would also be made to the meeting.

RESOLVED- that the work programme for the next Committee be noted.

Page 5



Agenda Iltem 3

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN

ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA

Members attending a Council, Committee, Board or other
meeting with a personal interest in a matter on the Agenda
must disclose the existence and nature of the interest and, if
it is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or an Other Interest
under paragraph 16.1 of the Code of Conduct, should leave
the meeting during discussion and voting on the item.

Members declaring an interest(s) should complete this form
and hand it to the Democratic Services Officer at the
commencement of the meeting and declare such an interest
at the appropriate point on the agenda.

MEETING: PEOPLE’S OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 3RD DECEMBER 2018

AGENDA ITEM NO.:

DESCRIPTION (BRIEF):

NATURE OF INTEREST:

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY/OTHER (delete as appropriate)

SIGNED :
PRINT NAME:

(Paragraphs 8 to 17 of the Code of Conduct for Members of the Council refer)

E:)\@gﬁm@ata\AgendaltemDocs\7\0\2\A10000 1207\$d1oanv1b.doc



Agenda Iltem 5

Report of: Chair of the People Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Report to: People Overview and Scrutiny Committee

On: 34 December 2018

Subject: Progress of the Mental Health Task Group.

1. Background.

1.1 The Committee agreed at its meeting in June to look at the issue of Mental Health, with a focus
on Young People’s Mental Health as a major part of their work programme. This report seeks to
inform members of the progress of the task group and the recommendations that the Committee
would wish to put forward.

1.2 Mental Health is a major issue for the population as a whole and young people in particular. The
People Overview and Scrutiny Committee is made up of Councillors and young people co-opted on
to it. The Committee looks at how services relating to people are managed and delivered in the
borough and also acts as the Health Scrutiny Committee. As part of its work programme it agreed to
look at the issues relating to Mental Health especially relating to young people and the services that
we provided to meet this need. The Committee also wished to look at future provision and how this
would be shaped to meet the increasing and complex needs of service users. The Committee also
looked at strategies that could be introduced that would reduce the incidence of mental health by
early intervention strategies.

2. The Task Group

2.1 The Committee met in June 2018 and agreed that they should look at the current provision of
services available in the borough to meet the mental health needs of residents, particularly young
people.

The Committee established a task group with the following focus:

To look at the mental health needs of residents of the borough
To look at the services provided in the borough to meet the needs of residents
To look at how these can be accessed.

P wnN e

To look at the future developments that will affect the service provision in the borough and
assess how these will seek to improve outcomes for patients.
5. To consider alternative means of provision and other care models.

2.3 The task group met in July, August and November 2018 and received information from service
providers and users.

e Public Health Blackburn with Darwen
e East Lancashire Acute Hospital Trust
e Children’s Services Department

Page 7



e Young Peoples Service
e Youth MP and Deputies
e  Pupil Referral Unit

e Councillors

3. The issue.

3.1 The Committee received a presentation on the work of the Mental Health Policy Commission and
the University of Birmingham. The introduction to their report summarises the issue:-

No Single Action or single agency, in isolation can ensure that the causes of poor mental health are
minimised what is required is a whole system prioritisation of prevention and early action in
childhood and adolescence. This means making mental health everyone’s business and broadening
the focus beyond those who are involved in providing treatment and support. (Mental Health Policy
Commission).

3.2 This report called for a radical new strategy focused on preventing, and not just treating, mental
ill health in young people. The report highlighted the need for an additional £1.77bn of funding and
23,800 staff to plug the current treatment gap. The report concludes that the only way to stem this
rising tide amongst young people is a major drive to tackle the causes rather than putting all the
effort into attempting to increase the workforce and funding needed to meet demands for
treatment.

4. What have we looked at?

4.1 The Committee have examined the current service provision models in the borough and how
these seek to improve outcomes for people with mental health issues. In doing this Members have
examined:-

e Integrated Needs Assessment- Children and Young People’s Emotional Health and Wellbeing
Joint Strategic Needs Assessment

e Bee Yourself CYP Emotional Health Briefing Paper

e Services provided by Partner Agencies

e The views of young people (through the work of the Youth Forum)

e Mental Health First Aid Training and Youth Lite Training

e The development of the Social and Emotional Mental Health Strategy and the work of the
Mental Health Nurses supporting schools

e The training undertaken to reduce the stigma of mental health in the workplace (including
the council signing up to this)

e  Work ongoing in schools, such as the Big White Wall.

5. Recommendations for consideration by the People Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

5.1 The Task Group compiled evidence throughout their work and arising from this a number of
recommendations are put forward for consideration by the Full Committee. These
recommendations are set out below:

Page 8



Sylvia Liddle

Note the outstanding work that is delivered in the Borough by all partners to improve
the outcomes for people with mental health issues

Request the Leader, Executive Members for Health and Adults and Children’s Services
to ensure that outcomes highlighted in the Self-Assessment Document are delivered
and that outcomes deliver through their portfolio work and also where the work with
partners to deliver services

That the Lancashire Care Foundation Trust be invited to a future meeting of the
Committee to set out their response to the report of the Mental Health Policy
Commission and how they would fund any actions they feel necessary in addition to the
work that they carry out to meet the current needs of service users

That the service providers be requested to produce a concise directory of services
available for all areas of mental health and that this be considered for distribution to
those who have first line contact with potential service users and that the provision of
the directory digitally be examined as a most effective way of publication and
maintaining information in the most relevant and up to date means.

Chair of the People Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

November 2018

Page 9



uoisioap bunieme

IS OIS Jad | 0} 3jeNba |IM YdIym — swes)
yoddns yjeay |Bluaw [00YdS X / punj |jim
sIyL ‘990 amg Ad 8L/60/.1 PSRIWLGNS sem
uoneo|dde Jaze|q|ies | SHN B uolippe u|
ueld

1'saAUoW JISS INOYPM
ueid uoiPY HW3S

(dnoug ysiutS g ysel Aunniog)
‘'sdnolo) Juswanoidw)
|00UDS UaASS 8y] Jo yoes ul peaTjucidwey)

ayj ui suonoe Buiwoodn pue Jusiing Jo Sjo7 sOIS yl|eaH |ejuspy peweu e aney o] |||
‘aulawi [eutblo
8y} yum Aejs |im pue g0z ul Bugepdn
po2U 10U [|IM JUSWINJ0P UOIjBULIOISUE.)} nn
ayrjey) gL/o0L/6l Aepud Bunesw |  poddng bu
pieoq allyseoue ayj je pealbe sem ]| | UOISSILLWIOYD (dnous) ysiuiH g yses Aupnios)
EIn allyseouen Jjeulojsuel] T HWMA ‘ue|d uoneuloysuel| Buisqepn
oypn 02 2s|spuiubunoAAulEsy MMM//1SANTY | pue spuepiin dAD soueE 2 YlleaH |euonowi] s,a|doad BunoA pue
g1/01/ZZ PAsO|0 uoeynsuod | SHN ‘uelig 0 ualpjiyn aJlyseoue] ay} jo ssatboud uo spieog
pue sliay} pajepdn aAey elUqWIND Jayiesy m amg 1ueAajal 0] ajepdn |EnUUE UB 8AIS03Y ||
(Kou
abessjennu]) | Buney sjndino
Aejuswwion | aweN peaT ovy olj1oads | 3ouapiAg UonEpPUSWWOI3Y | ON

Jpd 71 0¢-Aenuer

-Ue|d-UoeWI0}SUBI [ -HINMI-d AD-2JIUSEOUE1/STUSWND0(]/SalIlUE}-pUB-USIP|IU)/2IED-|Bl00S-pUB-U]|EaH/SIUSPISa g MN ACD [000Y0E|q MMM/ SOy
ue|d uonewuojsuel | Buiagjiepn @ YleaH jeuonow] s,aidoad BunoA pue usipjiy) aliysesue]

‘(WNSI) Juawssassy spasp 21bsjeng pajesbajul Buiagjapn ® YieeH |euonows s,ajdoad BunoA % ualpjiy) usmieq Yyim uingyoe|g

XdSE Xapul/U}JEay-[E]UsL/SUOISSIWULI0D-A1j0d/j0BdUI/UdIESSaI 3N 08 WeybuUIluiig MMM//-SAaNy
‘weyBuiwang jo AysisAiun ‘uoissiwwo) Aoljod UiesH [ejusiy (810Z AInr) ,Juoneisusq) jusijisay e ul bunisaauy,

810¢ 199010

ININSSISSV 413S

.SJusWnNoop aouaiajal \amv‘_

ue|d uondy BUlRq|[S\ ® Yl[esH [euonjowg s,9|doad BUNOA % UaIpP[IyD USMIBQ UJIM UINgjoe|g

Page 10



Interactive version (use link) will offer trends
for many indicators

Performance and monitoring meetings held
quarterly by CCG lead. Reports currently
meeting all targets.

Children’s Partnership board.

Local work surrounding housing and
building stronger communities though the
CLARC.

Sport England and Youth Sport Trust's work
with schools and youth groups.

ACE awareness and education throughout
BWD.

Bee Yourself website developed in
consultation with CYP, to be launched for
Spring term. Feedback from CYP in Youth
Zones very positive.

YMHFA in schools

Public Health has completed a Needs
Assessment with recommendations
surrounding asylum and refugees.

Training has been scheduled by the school
nursing service to train school health staff in
supporting children, young people and
schools in relation to sexual and gender
identity issues and vulnerabilities.

[ll. | Annual review of BwD Child & Young Person’s | (https://fingertips.phe.org. cx PHE
Mental Health Profile to track trends over time {profile-group/mental-

(PHE Fingertips | Scrutiny Task & Finish health/profile/cypmh
Group)

IV.| To monitor and improve local CAMHS mental CCG hold data and reports Jeanette
health service data quality. and happy to share Pearson
(Scrutiny Task & Finish Group)

4.1 | Local leadership is needed and local authority ¢ Minutes and actions
Public Health leads should initiate collaborative from local Children’s
conversations with other agencies, schools, Partnership Board,
and community groups about how they are Suicide Prevention
going to work together to build a resilient Strategy Group,
generation in their area. Lancashire CYP CAMHS
‘Investing in a Resilient Generation’ (action for Transformation Group
local areas) (including Resilience,

Prevention & Early Help
group), Futures In Mind
group (Pennine).

e Quarterly contract
meetings for contracts
held with children’s PH
providers in sexual
health, 0-19 public
health services and
substance misuse
services as well as in
house services funded
with PH grant monies.

o Needs assessments for
YJS and Asylum and
refugees.

e Household health
surveys

e Quarterly reports and
case studies form 0-19
services.

4.2 | Identify ‘quick wins’ that can capitalise on local |e¢ Case studies from the

resources and enthusiasm — and that can

Time to Change Champions and campaigns
derived from this programme - ‘Be in your

Page 11



yjieay |eluaw omy pajuiodde aney | 407

Asliys

61-0 uo spodal Asspend

oM Jo swiwelboid v UyjeaH [BIUSN [Eleullad

"dOH 943 Ul ym SUOIEpUSWILLIODS]
198l 0] 8JNQLIUOD OS|e JOBJJUOD SSnsIW
20UBISONS pue J0BJIU0Y Y)|eay [BnXas 3yl

'sloyisia yyeay Aq

S]10BJUOD PaJBpUBLU BAI} SE [|9M SE Sa0IAIDS
pue sjoejuod Aay |eianas Buipuswwiooal Ag
ualp|iyo |je Joj SaWooaino aAlisod sainsua

}| 'sjooyds pue sbuipas sieak Alues ‘saljwe)
1o} pue (QN3S) sieah Gz 0] |eleu-sjue wol}
slieaf ||e Joj uonuaniul Alles pue poddns
‘djey Jo swwelboid paseq pasuapiA

ue si yaiym (dOH) swwelibold piiyo
AUlEBH 3y} JO JBlO [BSISAIUN BY) SISAIIBP
10BJ1U0D Sasinu yyeay ongnd gL-0 ayL

‘sioyiom
Hoddns sHNYD sisidesay) Aejd apnjoul
yolym saxods Jo Jaguinu B Ylim Syiom

3y pue gny auj spes| A3]|ays ¥IIN "2A|0SaY
paj|eo |apow ayods e pue sqny [Bulajul os|e
ole aJay] "poloadxs s8ss920NS SWOIN0
JO S|IEJaP SPNIOUI PINOM 4| UMO JIsy} Jaye
paxoo] s| uosiad BunoA 1o piyo e usypa

Apissen
uaiey pue
M3Ypoon)
Aeliys

As112ys YoIN

"SPUIY AyjesH aApY
15n11 pods yInoa

‘usw BunoA Joy Jaulod s gjew

S82IAIaS Y)|eay |[enxss
woJ} spodal Ajsapenp

S,99IAI85
61-0 wuoy spodau Aspen

‘payoeal SawodNo
pue }oeqpas) Jasn aoIAIeg

VNS! Buieqjiem g yyesH jeuojows JAO amgd
‘uofjealyoads a91AIas pue

S}10BJUOD |jB OJUI Jjing g pinous Bulag|jem pue
yleay |euonows s,a|doad BunoA pue uaipjiyo
10} sswooino aaisod Loddns jey) seyoeolddy

yieay
|elusw Jayaq sjowoud

0} Alnioe |eaisAyd ojul
a|doad BunoA Buibebus
Isn1 pods Yo
wnNaINg JHSd
sisad jsbuowe yjeay
[EJUSW UM pajeIdosse
ewbnys aonpau

0} S|00Y3S Ul paJaAi|ap
YoM ypm suoiduweyos
abueyn oy swn|

(sease [e00] 10} uoHoe)

Jusiyisay e U1 buipseauy, piq abusjieyn puelc
uopelauen) Juslisay e Ul BuljsaAul, INjssaoons
B 10} SISeq 3y} aplAcid pue 's10}0as ssoloe
uoljeaouul [eoo] 1o} ABsjelis Jepeolq e Joj
uoiepunoy e Aeg| pjnom asay] 'SaWodno yjesy
jeluaw wisl-6uo] anoidwi se ||lam se (Buluies)
|euonows pue |e1oos 0} sayseoisdde |ooyos
-9|0UM SB UyaNns) sljauaq alelipawilll joAllep

Page 12



should be developed that recognise emotional
health and wellbeing in pregnancy as a public
health issue with important life-course
consequences.

BwD CYP Emotional Health & Wellbeing ISNA

service.

Specific approaches should be developed that
support teenagers at risk of self-harming.
BwD CYP Emotional Health & Wellbeing ISNA

All schools have at least
one trained member of staff
or a mental champion.

Launch of | Thrive and data
generated form use of

Goodhew

practitioners to work alongside Health
Visitors in supporting women with mental
health issues.

New mother and baby unit opening soon in
Chorley taking women form across the pan
Lancashire footprint.

As part of the HCP all pregnant women
should have an antenatal appointment from
28 weeks and will then have an assessment
into attachment.

All Health and Wellbeing strategies and
programmes should be informed through active
engagement and insight work with children and
young people.

BwD CYP Emotional Health & Wellbeing ISNA

Engaging with Blackburn
with Darwen’s mental
wellbeing Lancashire mind
2018.

BWD time to change hub
October 2017-March 2018

Shirley
Goodhew

Jeanette
Pearson

Ongoing training for school teachers in
youth mental health first aid.

Bee yourself website for children and young
people being developed.

| Thrive from CAMHS being developed
which will support children and young
people who are self-harming or have
thoughts of.

CYP and parents are a priority for raising
awareness of self-harm in the yearlong BwD
BC Suicide Prevention Strategy 2018/19

Lancashire
Mind

Engaging with Blackburn with Darwen’s
mental wellbeing Lancashire mind 2018.

Investment in the campaign, time to change
working in partnership with Lancashire Mind
and One Voice to work with communities
across the borough to open up to mental
health problems.

‘Whole school’ approaches to emotional health
and wellbeing that involves teachers, families
and the wider community should be developed
in line with national guidelines.

BwD CYP Emotional Health & Wellbeing ISNA

PSHE curriculum

Youth Mental First Aid
being rolled out to all
schools

Parent engagement to
follow for the 18/19 suicide
prevention media strategy
Quarterly reports 0-19
services and course
evaluation

| Shirley

Goodhew

All
Re-Align
Futures

Based on the School health needs
assessments the school nursing service has
delivered ‘5 Ways To Well-Being' sessions
in schools with identified needs.

Page 13



Jo saouanbasuod ay} jo bBuisiel ssaualemy
InoiAeyaq |ejuswiiadxa
ybBnoJayl sysu aye} A|SnoLIojou SjuS0SsjopY

amd o} pes)
uoiyeonpg

woly uoijejuasaidal
aAey dnolb Abajens
uoljuaAald apioing amg

palojdxa aq pjnoys saunlul [euopualuiun
pue SJUSpIoJE JO uoijuaAald ay} pue sinoiaeyaq
Buiyel-ysu ‘9ous0Ss|Ope USaMIaq SHUIT

'SaNssI Yjjeay |euoljows pue |eloos
10 abuel e yum aied Jo dsno ay} uo ualp|iyo
uoddns aieQ |BI00S URIP|IYD Wea] SAINSY

‘saniunuoddo juswAhojdwa pue wasjse-}|as
pue ‘aouspiuo? ‘s|s Buidojaasp jo Asuinol
J1ayp uo poddns o1 sAiemuyied Buussjunjop

‘voddns
ulew ay) se spusLy pue AjIle} papusixa
upm ueld umo Jiay} Saiijuapl pue sanss|

ssalppe 0} Jay1abo) Buiwod saljiwed — D94

"sanssi

Buifpspun Buissalppe uiebe pue sbueys 1oy
Bunedaid ul saijwey poddns o) swwelboid
onnadesay) — swwelboid Ajiweq yuiyg

‘papaau poddns ssa0oe

pue senssi buifsapun Aue ssalppe 0}
Ajunuoddo ue eaey Asy) "sjusied se mou
wiay} uo spedwl siy} moy pue sasusiiadxa
pooyp[Iyo umo 1oy} 240|dxa 0] Way) mojje
0] uonuaaialul poddns Ajiwey Jo Lels ay je
sjualed |je yum palajdwoo si ysiym Alinbus
30V 88N Jje1s anua) s,uaipliyg syl

‘Bale siy} ul

Hoddns [jim swweiboid piyo AyiesH 61-0

SIOYSIA
yiieaH 61-0
sbuigjes
SIea A

Aes 100

"3UI|UO Juswuolirus paleinbal pue payipow
B Ul swnioj pue poddns Buljjesunoo

10} $S800R 0] BaIE S|U} Ul JAD 1O} 82in0Sal
3|qissod e se pajebiisanul Buiaq si yiooy|

"9090 3y} Aq padojenap Buieq sauy) |
‘padojenap Bulaq ajsgam jjesinok ssg

Maypooo)
Aspiys
uosiead
ansuuear

Alley 11D

uoluuB N Yeqezi3

S.|dM pue suodal Ajlsuenb
HEls a1juad ualpjiyn

‘Bunedioied
S129]Un|oA JO JaquinN

uonenjeas awuwelbold

}oeqpasy Jasn
90IAIBS puE S3Ipn)s asen

"S90IAIBS
61-0 woly spodal Apsueny

VNS! Bulagiiepm 9 yiesH jeuonows JAD amg
‘Buieg|jem [elUsW pue |BUOOWS

JO senss| |puey 0} pasu Asy} UoEW.IOoUI

a3y} yum sialed pue sjualed Buipiaoid Ag
pajowold ag pjnoys saljile) ulyiim aoual|isay

BALIY} | 1O} BWES
pue AlJapenb peniwgns
pue psjuswajdui JI Y100y
wuoy pajessuab spoday
S,901A18S

61-0 wuoy syodal Asueny

VNS Butegjiem 9 yjjesH jeuonowg JAD gmg
‘sal|iwey Jsyy pue ajdoad

BunoA ‘uaipjiyo e pawie Ajjeayioads '‘padojansp
aq p|noys saniaoe |e100s pue |eoisAyd
Bunowoud aysgam Buiagjiem pue yyesy v

Alley 1D

Page 14



further.
BwD CYP Emotional Health & Wellbeing ISNA

Papyrus — Preventing
Suicide in Young People

risky behaviour will be in PSHE curriculum

Cathy Fisk

Engage team are doing some work with
boys in this area that are at risk of CSE as
directed by the LSCB.

PHSE in schoals allows for this work to be
covered and CEOP nationally provide
support and resources to teachers and
youth workers.

International research on this topic is
expensive.

CYP have identified certain social media
sites as having positive impacts (YouTube)
and some more negative (Instagram)
Some APPS have been identified by police
as more risky for CSE

LGBT facilitated by Brook group
Highlighted in the 2017 update of CYP
EWMH Transformation Plan (see
insert in action 1 of this plan, Appendix
1, 06)

Also GO2 young ambassadors that
support peer on peer.

9 More insight work should be undertaken into National curriculum for
the use of social media and the negative PHSE due to be
impacts for children and young people’s implemented 2019
emotional and mental health. Ofsted local reports
BwD CYP Emotional Health & Wellbeing ISNA
10 | Opportunities for children and young people to | YP feedback
engage in peer-support programmes and
volunteering should be explored.
BwD CYP Emotional Health & Welibeing ISNA
11 | Work should be undertaken to identify groups Service user case studies

of children and young people that may be at
risk of loneliness and social isolation.
BwD CYP Emotional Health & Wellbeing ISNA

Igbal Jal
and participation.

School Health Needs LCFT
Assessment Questionnaire

(SHNA) will ask questions

Professionals Network Meeting for mental
health and wellbeing.

Local voluntary sector group sliding doors
works with those CYP with LD and at risk of
isolation and loneliness, they run drop in
sessions in mill hill and at Blackburn
Rovers.

School nurses will contact children raising
concerns

6

Page 15



‘pieog
diysiauped s,uaip|iyd o} yoeq poday
papn|oul

s| (g4A3)uaippiyo Bunok Joj poddns sinsug
‘sanjiunpoddo uo asieydes pue

aonoeld poob ainyded ‘uswdojansp Japeoiq
saoinIeg ale) pajelbaju| sy} ojul pasy

ueo am moy Japisuoo ‘'sdeb Ayjuspl ‘Hoddns
UyeaH [elua 4o uoisinold Juanno jno depy
0}

pauaAuod o} st dnolb Buuaals yjeay [Bjusiy
os|y ‘Buiuoddns

ul samunuoddo Buiiom julol alojdxa o1 pue
pala|dwoa SI }0M jo uonedldnp ou alnsua
0] slapjoyayels A8y UM 1aW aABY Sa2IAISS
61-0 Wwouy sisuonioeld yjeasy [eusin

(@nyseoue
BIIESH)
SOl
05%1/9990

(sAep gz Ajjensn) aweiswiy pasibe

ue uiyim dn pamoj|o} aq |jIM SuIaouod
BuiApuapl uaip|iyo pue 6 3 9 ‘uondsoey
ur uaJpyo 0} Ajjeak paje|dwos YNHS
‘pauiluapl uaaq aAeY JUBLUSSISSE

SIU} W0} sucepuawiwodal ‘Jedjsibal
s.wes} yyeay olgnd ayl Aq pala|dwod sem
JUBWSSOSSE SpPasu 32IAI8S a2)SNI YINoA v

dAQ 1o} J3lo
feyuewaidwoo, Buifjuapl
padojeaap sdnoib-gnsg
Ajleuoneu

pamairal Buieq SHINYD
‘dnoib

Buussls yyeay [ejusy Wioy
sBuipuly pue sajnuiw pleoq
diysiauped s,uaipjiud
S90INSS

VYNSI buieqjism ' yijesH [euonows JAD amg
‘SISABD| BIED PUEB USIP|IYD JOYE-pax 00| Se yans
sdnoJB ajgelauinA Bulpnoul ‘pauoISSILLILIOD

aq pinoys ajdoad BunoA pue usalpjiyo

"ao1j0d |e20| pue spiepuejs Buipel pue
yyeay ongnd woly Bupyiom diysiauped |eoo
‘dnoib

allyseoue] ued yjeay algnd sanss| PayoIAA
sinoiAneyaq

Asu pue 3gHd sbuies uoneonpg

ABajens 141

‘siapinoid

|eoo| Ag pajejdwoo Buiulely uonusAisiul Jaug
S}oBJjuoD ojul pappaquwa DD3IN

61-0 wouy spodas AJapenp | Joj seoiAles yljeay |eluaul isijeioads Jo malnal Y | vl
YNS/ Buiaqjiep % yijesH [euoows JAO amg
'20Ua0s9|0pE
‘JuBISSasSE Spaau SrA u1 ajdoad BunoA 1sbuowe Bujag|jem
'S3DIAISS G -0 WUOL | O S|2A3] MmO| 01 BunguiuoD S10joB) pueisiapun
spodal Ajuapenb pue YNHS 0] UayeLuapun ag pinous yom ybisu| | €1
VNS Buteqjiem e yiesH jeuoowy JAD gmg
‘sdnoib sjgesauna jsbuowe
022Eq0)} Alenoiued ‘Bunjows punole Ayjigeliasul
Joy sapjoud sdipabuiy pue aoueidacoe jo ainyno ay) abus|eyd
S3WO02IN0 Wieyd PINOYS S20IAIS PUB SISUOISSIWIWOD |1 | 2L

S8NSs! Yyum sjooyos juioduid
p|noys sisAjeue pue

Page 16



Mental Health:

Online help therapy/chat rooms
More awareness raising sessions
More information for parents
Improve advertising/ information
Transport to services/ therapy
Friendship groups meet up

Run assemblies in more schools
. School nurse drop ins

Youth Takeover Challenge Mental Health
recommendations

S@mea0 oW

Quarterly Reports form 0-19
services.

A. Chat health is managed by the school

nurses although not as well used as
would like Public health are exploring
the possibilities of Kooth, which has
good outcom4es to lower waiting times
of CMAHS services and meets the
needs of the CYP at times to suite
them out of core contact hours.

School Nurses deliver a weekly drop-in
service at the Everybody centre
providing the opportunity for young
people to chat and discuss a wide
range of health concerns. Youth zone
and Knott Street have named link
practitioners from our school health
teams providing a point of contact for
young people to be signposted to. The
link practitioners will be promoting
health campaigns within these sites
aimed at young people. Health
promotion assemblies are being
planned within Darwen Aldridge
Academy providing information on
services that can be accessed and
where support can be sought for a
range of health concerns.

Focus groups with parents to be set up
as part of the yearlong suicide
prevention strategy

BwD’s yearlong Suicide Prevention
Strategy is focusing on prevention and
early help. Also many organisations
were advertised on our digital screens
during World Suicide Prevention Day
(10/09/18), in the local and national
press, radio, tv and social media. Bee
Yourself website to be launched 2019
with lots of information and signposting

E. This may have to be a joint

Page 17



2] © DD WO 3SINU PE3| YIMm

Bupui| s pJouaT uaine] — sauabins
dO unm syuil 1abuolis dojgnsq
"S|00Y0S Ul pue eale ay} Inoybnoauyl
slopesseque dA ‘610z Ul payosunegj
24 0} WNIo} NS auljuo ue pado|aasp
8ABH "610Z AWes ul siy) Janap

01 Zo9) 'gL0Z payoune| pue padojaasp
swwesboid Bunoiuspy lasd 199
Aemuapun ale junoooe weibejsu| zoo
e 10} sue|d "elep Joj podas Apspenb
99s — S2)|| pue sijsod ul asesIoul —
AlAIlOB 181IIM ] pUB joogaded Jejnbay
dnoub abe g

19pun 10} SHINVYD 10 pully a11yseoue]
OJUl apeuw [ellajay "Jojeulplo

-02 Buissunod paylenb e Ag Ajyiuow
pasiniadns pue ale sajenpels) 1S0d
||E 12ASMOY SI93JUN|OA 3IE SIO||2SuUnod
I|lB ‘'S8l JBA0 10} B|CE|IEAR SJIAISS
Buijjasunoo asnoy-ui ue aney goo

pieuos
ualne
pue
Apissen
ualey|

"asinu
|00Y2S JI9U} JOBIUOD 0} MOY JO aiemeun
alem Aau) eyl YNHS 1uadal ay)

ul passaldxa uaip|iyd pue pasijiin |jom
JOU 31e 953y} YNHS U223l U0 JoASMOoy
s,ul doJp |00y9Ss unJ sesinu |ooyos
'81L-2102 YNHS ubnoiys piyo

By} JO 8210A 3} BIA PaSIEl SUISOU0D
uodn paseq sdoysyliom jo Aisnlep

ayj Buiuue|d ate pue spes| Nyd Yum
1aW aney SIBUONIIOBIH Ul ESH [BIUBIN
sanbsow ‘say2inyo ‘ssuoz YyinoA
'S22I1AJ8S Yum Buibebuas

0} Jalleq Jofew e se paynuapl

uasaq sey uoifial ay) u yodsuel;
oljgnd aAIsuadx3 "UCISSILIWOD

wo

Z09) woyj spodal Aepend

SUOREPUSBLLILLIOIS
yjesH [ejusyy ebus|ieys 19A085E [ YINOA
sjuaied Jo} uonewoul pioddns suopy B
S|00UDS 2JOW Ul saljquasse uny '}
ylomiau poddns iaad aAlliIsOd @
$.d9
woJj poddns Jo aieme ajow A a3el|N P
saoualadxa
anayy Buueys siojusw Bnag 2
BIpPaUW |BI20S UO 20w aSIMaApPY °q
10[|aSuUNO09 B 0} SS922y ‘B
‘SSNSI 85uelsqng

Page 18



Domestic Abuse:

a. More adverts in local media, e.g :
radio / Posters in places where men/
boys go

. Confidential places to go for help
Assemblies in more schools
Using videos in schools
Talk lines for men/ boys

f.  Parents monitor children’s phones
Youth Takeover Challenge Mental Health
recommendations

coowT

Commissioned service
report form Changing lives.

strengthening this area.

Delivery of a girls group for 2 terms in
BCHS with SG lead positive feedback
which has impacted positively on risk
taking and decision making
Assemblies and enrichment days
delivered in many schools in the area —
lots of positive feedback, self-referrals
have been made after these
assemblies and YP ambassadors
recruited

Development of Go2 webpage at the
Inspire website, regular digital media
campaigns, improved partnership
working with the Carers Service and
reciprocal training to be delivered to
staff teams.

Rebekah
Leach.

The current provider in a
recommissioning year with a new
service to be delivered from April 2019,
with this in mind much of the
promotional work will be completed
around the time of the new service
starting delivery, this may mean a
change in provider so part of
mobilisation will be to publicise services.
Services delivered in BwD have a ‘front
door’ are based within the town centre
and are confidential (bearing in mind
safeguarding policies).

Within the Domestic Abuse commission
the service is required to deliver
educational session within schools that
cover ‘healthy relationships’ — this is
currently delivered by Changing Lives,
however again is due for recommission,
Changing Lives have recently delivered
sessions in Tuhedul Girls School and

10

Page 19



‘plemuoy siy) Sxe} 0] JUBON[aI Sle

Ay} podal Asyy uonosioid Jo poylsw
SIy} poddns 0} 9oUSPIAS JaYLNY INOUIM
‘sauoyd s,uaip|iyo Jojuow o} sjusied Joj

8]ed0ApE Jou op saAl| Bulbueys Ajjuainy 4

"S82IAISS Y 2Y}

0} UOIIBLLIOJUI JOBIUOD 103lIP SE ||9M SB
Alledo| pasiuanpe ase sauljdjay [euonen
‘s®@2nosal ajelidoidde asn yons se

pue ‘doysiom Jo Ajquiasse |0oyos ‘9’|
Bumes auy uo Buipuadsp AJea suoissas
asay| "sy2am Buiwos ayy ul peyooq
UOISS3s Jayuny Yiim ‘sje uamieq

T

Page 20



Page 21



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on the 3rd September 2018
	3 Declarations of Interest in items on this Agenda
	5 Mental Health - Adolescence
	Self Evaluation - C&YP


